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From: Scott Twery [scott.twery@aonhewitt.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 6:42 PM 
To: Grayson, Edward E. 
Subject: Attorney Client Privilege - Inquiries related to first set of OPC 

document request #16 
Attachments: 2010 Southern Company Qualified Pension Funding Report.pdf; 2010 

GULF Qualified Pension Accounting Report.pdf; 2010 GULF 
Nonqualified Pension Accounting Report.pdf; 2010 GULF 
Postretirement Medical and Life Accounting Report.pdf; 2009 GULF 
VEBA Funding Report.pdf 

 

 
Document request #16 has to do with actuarial studies.  
 
Ed, five files are attached. These are the latest actuarial studies that have been produced. The file names 
readily describe the report they contain. As we discussed, you will clearly want to submit the 3 accounting 
reports. And as we discussed, the appropriateness of submitting the other two files may be worth a little 
consideration.  
 
-- The pension funding report addresses the funding requirements for the Southern Company Pension 
Plan in total rather than saying anything specific about Gulf's responsibilities as a "co-sponsor" of that 
plan.  
 
-- The VEBA funding report aids the determination of the contribution that would be deductible to Gulf's 
VEBA supporting retiree medical/life benefit. This report has Gulf specific results, but the key pages have 
blanks that would get filled in by someone in the tax area (see page  9).  
 
If you have any questions or want to discuss, please call.  
 
 
 
Scott C. Twery 
Aon Hewitt  |  Consulting  |  Retirement  
3350 Riverwood Parkway Suite 80  |  Atlanta, GA  
t  770-690-7380  |  m  (work) 404-291-2939   |  f  770-690-7040 
scott.twery@aonhewitt.com  |  aonhewitt.com  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying documents may contain information that is confidential or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, 
please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachments. Any dissemination, distribution 
or other use of the contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. All messages sent to and from 
this e-mail address may be monitored as permitted by applicable law and regulations to ensure compliance with our internal policies and to 
protect our business. E-mails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free as they can be intercepted, amended, lost or 
destroyed, or contain viruses. You are deemed to have accepted these risks if you communicate with us by e-mail.  
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